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September 6,2001

By Fax: (914) 428-4994
and Regular Mail

Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
P.O. Box 69
Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Re: Appellant's August 17. 2000 Motion

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I assume that Ms. Fischer has already contacted you to consent to the
adjournment of your motion from September 10 to the 17m.

With regard to your offer to provide a critique of Ms. Fischer's opposition to your
motion, we would be happy to review such a critique in considering your request that Ms.
Fischer's opposition to your motion be withdrawn.

Very truly yours,

e/,
Michael S. Belohlavek
Deputy Solicitor General
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